
 
 
 
 

 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
October 7, 2009 
 
 
 
 
RE: FCC ID: S9G7962 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
Ruckus Wireless attests that the 7962, FCC ID S9G7962 is for indoor use only. It will not 
permit operations on channels which overlap 5600-5650 MHz band. The device meets all 
the other requirements specified in Section 15.407 and no configuration controls are 
provided to change the frequency of operations outside the grant of certification for US 
operation 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Craig Owens 
Director, Hardware Engineering 
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